

NPP comments on draft position paper

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: lucy.durocher@ca.pwc.com
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 22 Oct 2016 15:49:07 -0400
Attachments: Draft Pension Asset Position Paper Oct 22 np to Id.docx (495.4 kB); Outline of position paper to JK PF tab2 v5 - PwC edits Version 3np.docx (562.71 kB)

Hi Lucy.

Thanks again for your efforts to create the draft paper for review this weekend. You'll find my suggested edits and comments attached. I also shared your original draft with Cindy, but I'm not sure of the status of her review. As we await her comments, I thought it would be best to share my feedback with you directly, and to cc her on my note so that she might add any additional comments to this version if she has not already started her review.

You will see that there is one section in particular, related to the minimum contribution period that I think would benefit from some review and edit. As this is the Province's position paper, I think we can convey a stronger message that downplays any suggestion that there are mandatory minimum payments required into perpetuity.

Thanks again.

Nadine

p.s. the second attachment reflects my edits in your original track changes version, and the first attachment reflects them against your clean version.